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' CORRESPONDPENCE\MEMORANBUM STATE OF WISGONSIN

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

Department of Administration

December 9, 1998

Steve Miller
Legislative Reference Bureau

Joshua Hummert !
Executive Policy and Budget Analyst

Indian Gaming Initiative Drafting Request

The Wisconsin Arts Board (WAB) and the State Historical Society (SHS)
are expected to receive funding through the Indian Gaming Intiative
(IGI). Language is needed to establish PR-S appropriations in these
agencies for IGI funds.

In the WAB, the IGI funds will be new authority and will not fund any
positions. The SHS funding, on the other hand, will replace GPR
funding for the Northern Great Lakes Center. Funding for the
Northern Great Lakes Center is currently being made from the
appropriation under s.20.245(1)(a) and funds three positions.

If there are questions or additional information is needed please
contact me at 4-8259.
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" Grant, Peter

From: Hummert, Joshua [joshua.hummert @doa. state wi.us]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 1998 5:11 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Arts Board and Indian Gaming Money

In the Arts Board’s biennial budget request, the agency asked for $25,200 in
s.20.215(1)(b). DOA’s recommendation is to grant WAB an increase of $25,200
but in a new PR-S appropriation using indian gaming funds. As a resuilt, |

feel that the language describing the new appropriation should be similar to

the language of s.20.215(1)(a), but modified to specify that only Native
American groups, individuals, drganizations and institutions are eligible

for these funds. The WAB has gstablished rules and procedures to determine
the recipients of state aid for the\arts which should be able to be applied

to this new program with minimal or no aiteration.

| hope this answers your questiory about the program. If this is not
specific enough, please call me af{4-8259 -- Josh

Joshua Hummert
WI Dept. of Administration
(608) 264-8259
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>>FOR 1999—01 BUDGET —NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION<<

AN ACT . .. [DO NOT generate catalogl; relating to: the budget. ................

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
S —

For the 3 titles used in an analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading [old =M], execute: ....... create — anal: — title: — head

For the subheading [old =S], execute: .......... create — anal: — title: —» sub
For the sub-subheading [old =P}, execute: ..... create — anal: — title: — sub-sub
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e ed)

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
- "bly, do enactas follows:

SECTION #.

[rev: 6/2/98 1999DF02DOA(fm)]
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1290/1dn
FROM THE PG:jlg:km
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

December 17, 1998

Josh:

Do you want a delayed effective date of July 1, 2000, for the creation of s. 20.245 (2)
(km) or will you simply not fund it until the 2000-01 fiscal year?

Peter R. Grant
Assistant Chief Counsel
267-3362
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DOA:......Hummert — Arts board and HEAB; Indian gaming receipts
FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

do ok ggn
AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

OTHER EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AGENCIES

The state currently appropriates money to the state historical society from the
conservation fund for interpretive programming at the Northern Great Lakes
Center. This bill appropriates general purpose revenue for that purpose in the
1999-2000 fiscal vear. Beginning in the 200001 fiscal year, the bill appropriates
money derived from the Indian gaming compacts for that purpose. The appropriation
from the conservation fund is not eliminated.

The state currently appropriates general purpose revenue to the arts board to
award grants to individuals and groups concerned with the arts and to contract with
individuals, organizations, units of government and institutions for services
furthering the development of the arts and humanities.

This bill appropriates money derived from the Indian gaming compacts for such
grants awarded to, and such contracts entered into with, American Indian
individuals, groups, organizations, tribal governments and institutions.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: : :
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SEcTION 1. 20.215 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

20.215 (1) (km) State aid for ;he arts; Indian gaming receipts. The amounts in
the schedule for grants—in—aid or contract payments to American Indian groups,
individuals, organizations and institutions under s. 44.53 (1) (fm) and (2) (am). All

moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. shall

be credited to this appropriation account.

«+++NOTE: The creation of s. 20.215 (1) (km) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this paragraph will
have to be redrafted.

««+NOTE: This SECTION creates an appropriation that must be reflected in the
revised schedule under s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.245 (2) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
20.245 (2) (d) Northern Greut Lakes Center. ’fhe amounts in the schedule for
interpretive programming at the Northern Great Lakes Center. No moneys may be

encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2000.

- %\
DA eties )

B

««xNOTE: This SECTION creates an appropriation that must be reflected in the
revised schedule under s. 20.005, stats. -

SECTION 3. 20.245 (2) (k,fn2 o}f the statutes is created to read:

20.245 (2) (km lbeTHERN GrEar LAKES CENTER. The amounts in the schedule

for interpretive programming at the Northern Great Lakes Center. All moneys
transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. shall be
credited to this appropriation account.
«+««NOTE: The creation of s. 20.245 (2) (km) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this paragraph will
have to be redrafted. .

«+«NOTE: This SECTION creates an appropriation that must be reflected in the
revised schedule under s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 4. 20.245 (4) (y) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (2) (y).

SEcCTION 5. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. of the statutes is created to read:
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20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. The amount transferred to s. 20.215 (1) (km) shall be the
amount in the schedule under s. 20.215 (1) (km).

++«NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this subdivision
will have to be redrafted.

SECTION 6. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. of the statutes is created to read:
20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. The amount transferred to s. 20.245 (2) (km) shall be the

amount in the schedule under s. 20.245 (2) (km).

«x+NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB—0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this subdivision
will have to be redrafted.

SECTION 7. 44.53 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:

44.53 (1) (fm) Conduct a pfogram identical to that described in par. (), but only
for American Indian individuals and groups. The program shall be funded from the
appropriation under s. 20.215 (1) (km).

SECTION 8. 44.53 (2) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

4453 (2) (am) Enter into contracts with American Indian individuals,
organizations and institutions and American Indian tribal governments for services

furthering the development of the arts and humanities.

=:=ull
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Miller, Steve

From: Hummert, Joshua [joshua.hummert@doa.state.wi.ug]
Sent: Saturday, January 16, 1999 1:34 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Cc: W
Subject: ~"LRB Draft 99-1290/ L

| believe 20.245(2)(d) should read, "The amounts in the schedule for the
operation of the Northern Great lakes Center historic site." 20.245(2)(km)
should also be changed.

As a result of a reorganization approved last fall, the Northern Great Lakes
Center was moved to the Historic Sites program. 1 think it should be on the
list of historic sites under 44.20(1).

The funds from the conservation fund are not being switched to GPR. They
will remain SEG funds for interpretative programming in a separate
appropriation.

Joshua Hummert
WI Dept. of Administration
(608) 264-8259
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bure
EDUCATION

OTHER EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AGENCIES

Thestate currently appropriates money to the state historical sociéty from the
conservation fund for interpretive programming at the Northern Grent Lakes

Center. . Bk N ill appropriates general purpose revenue for in the
1999-2000 fiscal year. Beginning in the 2000-01 fiscal year, the bill appropriates

money derived from the Indian gaming compacts for that purpose. The appropriation
from the conservation fund is not eliminated.

The state currently appropriates general purpose revenue to the arts board to -
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

' The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SecTioN 1. 20.215 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

20.215 (1) (km) State aid for the arts; Indian gaming receipts. The amounts in
the schedule for grants—in—aid or contract payments to American indian groups,
individuals, organizations and institutions under s. 44.53 (1) (fm) and (2) (am). All
moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. shall

be credited to this appropriation account.

«+++NOTZ: The creation of s. 20.215 (1) (km) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this paragraph will
have to be redrafted.

««+«NOTE: This SECTION creates an appropriation that must be reflected in the
revised schedule under s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.245 (2) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
20.245 (2) (d) Northern Great Lakes Center. The amounts in the schedule for
of'/\whc'm o hesfivie site
imerpretive prograrmmipg ot I\he Northern Great Lakes Centey. No moneys may be

encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2000.

«++sNOTE: This SECTION creates an appropriation that must be reflected in the
revised schedule under s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 8. 20.245 (2) (km) of the statutes is created’ to read:

20.245 (2) (km) Northern Great Lakes Center. The amounts in the schedule for

Ho cprction of hetfot site
W@WW ’lthe Northern Great Lakes Centeﬁ(./ All moneys

transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. shall be

credited to this appropriation account.

«+++«NOTE: The creation of s. 20.245 (2) (km) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this paragraph will
have to be redrafted.

««++NOTE: This SECTION creates an appropriation that must be reflected in the '
revised schedule under s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 5. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. of the statutes is created to read:



i 1999 — 2000 Legislature _3- R b

e 1 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. The amount transferred to s. 20.215 (1) (km) shall be the
2 amount in the schedule under s. 20.215 (1) (km).

«+xNOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this subdivision

will have to be redrafted.
3 SECTION 6. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. of the statutes is created to read:
4 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. The amount transferred to s. 20.245 (2) (km) shall be the

5 amount in the schedule under s. 20.245 (2) (km).

«++NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
j (8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this subdivision
/—'L——— will have to be redrafted.
aw SC; 6 > SECTION 7. 44.53 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:
2 |
- 7 44.53 (1) (fm) Conduct a program identical to that described in par. (f), but only
8 for American Indian individuals and groups. The program shall be funded from the

9 appropriation under s. 20.215 (1) (km).

- 10 SECTION 8. 44.53 (2) (am) of the statutes is created to read:
11 4453 (2) (am) Enter into contracts with American Indian individuals,
12 organizations and institutions and American Indian tribal governments for services
13 furthering the development of the arts and humanities.
14 SECTION 9424, Effective dates; historical society.
o Historice Sire
@ - (1) NORTHERN GREAT LAKES CENTER{ The treatment of sections 20.245 (2) (km)

16 and 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2000.

17 (END)
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Section #. 20.245 (4) (y) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245(2Xy) and amended to read:

. wteprefiVe pavgviimmin
o A
20.245 (2) (y)g,Northem Great Lakes Centerg From the conservation fund, the amounts in the
e{ ‘MSTMC sibe v

schedule for interpretative programming at the Northern Great Lakes Cent

History: 1971 ¢. 100 s. 23; 1971 c. 125; 1973 c. 30, 90; 1975 c. 39, 224; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20; 1983
a. 27; 1985 a. 29, 316; 1987 a. 27, 395, 399; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39, 226, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 257, 399, 471, 490;

1995 a. 3, 27, 216; 1997 a. 27, 237.

NOte:'oud —2

(end S Z'WX

grantpr(Irbunx11) Mon—-Jan—-18-1999 8:49 am
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Section #. 44.20 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

44.20 (1) The historical society shall operate and maintain the historic sites known as Stonefield
Village, Pendarvis, Villa Louis, Old Wade House, Madeline Island, Old World Wisconsin fand, if the
First Capitol state park has been transferred to the historical society under 1993 Wisconsjin Act 16,
section 9142 (1e), First Capitol.

History: 1983 a. 27, 192; 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 437; 1995 a. 3.

] Nuv"n\w\
Greet Lak, Gofer

grantpr(Irbunx11) Mon-Jan-18-1999 8:36 am
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Analysis by the Legislative/ Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

OTHER EDUCATIONAL AND/CULTURAL AGENCIES

The state currently appropriates money to the state historical society from the
conservation fund for interpretive programming at the Northern Great Lakes
Center. This bill designates the Northern Great Lakes Center as a historic site. The
bill appropriates generakpuypoacrevenuelfor the operation of the Northern Great
Lakes Center hlStOl‘lc site Mhed.gagzlaga.ﬁacal-yea@ Begmmng—m-the—%&(lﬂ:ﬂl

.Lhabp&rpese.The approprlatlon from the conservatmn fund is not ellmmated

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

This bill appropriates money derived from the Indian gaming compacts forsuch
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
moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b, shall

be credited to this appropriation account.

++«NOTE: The creation of s. 20.215 (1) (km) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB~0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this paragraph will
have to be redrafted. ‘
¢ ++«NOTE: This SECTION creates an appropriation that must be reflected in the
‘ revised schedule under s. 20.005, stats. .

( ~SEcTioN2.720.245 (27 ) of the statutes is created to read:
| \20533* 2) (d) Northern Great Lakes Center. The-z f5Unts in the schedule f

«++NOTE: This SECTION creates an appropriation ~n
evised hedille ungde 20,005 a1t

SECTION 3. 20.245 (2) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

20.245 (2) (km) Northern Gfeat Lakes Center. The amounts in the schedule for
the operation of the Northern Great Lakes Center historic site. All moneys
transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. shall be
credited to this appropriation account.

++**NOTE: The creation of s. 20.245 (2) (km) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)

(hm) in LRB~0757. If LRB~0757 is not included in the budget bill, this paragraph will
have to be redrafted.

«**«NOTE: This SECTION creates an appropriation that must be reflected in the
revised schedule under s. 20,005, stats. .
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SECTION 4

SECTION 4. 20.245 (4) (y) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (2) (y) and
amended to read:

920.245 (2) (y) Northern Great Lakes Center; interpretive programming. From
the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule for interpretative programming

at the Northern Great Lakes Center historic site.

«+«NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 5. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. of the statutes is created to read:
20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. The amount transferred to s. 20.215 (1) (km) shall be the
amount in the schedule under s. 20.215 (1) (km).

++++NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
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

»+x«NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB~0757 is not included in the budget bill, this subdivision
will have to be_ redrafted.

SECTION 7. 44.20 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

44.20 (1) The historical society shall operate and maintain the historic sites
known as Stonefield Village, Pendarvis, Villa Louis, Old Wade House, Madeline
Island, Old World Wisconsin, Northern Great Lakes Center and, if the First Capitol
state park has been transferred to the historical society under 1993 Wisconsin Act

16, section 9142 (1e), First Capitol.
SECTION 8. 44.53 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 8
44.53 (1) (fm) Conduct a program identical to that described in par. (f), but only
for American Indian individuals and groups. The program shall be funded from the
appropriation under s. 20.215 (1) (km).
SECTION 9. 44.53 (2) (am) of the statutes is created to read:
4453 (2) (am) Enter into contracts with American Indian individuals,

organizations and institutions and American Indian tribal governments for services

\ furthering the development of the arts and humanities.

S T

SECTION 9424. Effective dates; historical socrety

THERN GREAT LAKES CENTER HIS a* sITE. The treatme “sections

445 (2) (km) and 20.505 (8) (hm)4h. of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2000.
rd

(END)
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AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

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
bill appropriates money derived from the Indian gaming compacts for the operation
of the Northern Great Lakes Center historic site. The appropriation from the
conservation fund is not eliminated.

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
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SECTION 1

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
moneys transforred from the appropriation account unders. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. shall

be credited to this appropriation account.

»=«NOTE: The creation of s. 20.215 (1) (km) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this paragraph will
have to be redrafted.

«++NOTE: This SECTION creates an appropriation that must be reflected in the
revised schedule under s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.245 (2) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

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

#+NOTE: The creation of s. 20.245 (2) (km) is based on the creation of s. 20.505 (8)
(hm) in LRB—0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this paragraph will
have to be redrafted.

#+NOTE: This SECTION creates an appropriation that must be reflected in the
revised schedule under s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 8. 20.245 (4) (y) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (2) (y) and
amended to read:

20.245 (2) (y) Northern Great Lakes Center; interpretive programming. From
the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule for interpretative programming

at the Northern Great Lakes Center historic site.

s+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in aun appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 4. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 4

20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. The amount transferred to s. 20.215 (1) (km) shall be the
amount in the schedule under s. 20.215 (1) (km).

»+NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this subdivision
will have to be redrafted.

SECTION 5. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. of the statutes is created to read:
20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. The amount transferred to s. 20.245 (2) (km) shall be the

amount in the schedule under s. 20.245 (2) (km).

#++NOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB—0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, this subdivision
will have to be redrafted.

SECTION 6. 44.20 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

44.20 (1) The historical society shall operé\te and maintain the historic sites
known as Stonefield Village, Pendarvis, Villa Louis, Old Wade House, Madecline
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

44.53 (1) (fm) Conduct a program identical to that described in par. (f'); but only
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



